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Solicitation Amendment 009 is raised to respond to questions from the Industry. 

 

Q1.       Section 4.4 of Appendix G identifies the Operational Baselines for evaluation purposes. Specific 
to “Expected Property Management Services”, can Canada confirm the following: 

  

1. That the value identified ($10,258,790) is inclusive of: 

a. Contractor’s Labour? 
b. Operational Expense? 
c. Utility Expense? 
d. Contractor’s Fees?  

  

2. The length of the term represented with the value identified ($10,258,790)? 

R1. The value identified ($10,258,790) is inclusive of the Contractor’s direct labour as well as 
projected operations, maintenance and utility expenses. The value identified does not include 
Management Fees (referred to as Contractor’s fees in the question). The value identified is 
representative of the four (4) year core term of the Contract. 

 

Q2. Is there a scope around the cleaning, nothing is detailed in the tender document. 

R2. Cleaning requirements specific to the Canadian High Commission in London, UK, are identified in 
Section 3.5 - Building Cleaning, of the Statement of Work (SoW) and Annex 10 - Interior Cleaning 
Standard for the London High Commission, that forms part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) 
documentation.  

Q3. Does the management fee include all non-direct staff – i.e. all overhead staff? 

R3. Correct. The management fee must consider all applicable non-allowable costs as defined in 
Clause 2.1.4 – Non-Allowable Costs of Appendix B, Terms of Payment. This includes indirect 
labour costs as stipulated in Clause 2.1.4.1. 

Q4. Page counts – some of the requested information (e.g. plans for projects, programs for 
mobilization/demobilization/project scenario and environmental credentials) can be quite lengthy 
if comprehensive. Would you consider revisiting the clarification that states that all of this must be 
within the 100 page total? 

R4. In consideration of the information required to respond to the Evaluation Criteria included in 
Appendix G, Part 1 of 4 of the Bid Solicitation, Canada is willing to increase the page count 
specific to Bidder Submissions by 50%, to a total of 150 pages. 

Q5. The Statement of Work identifies the obligation of the successful proponent to support project 
work delivered by other parties. Can Canada please provide the estimated quantity (#) and the 
total value ($) of the projects being delivered on an annual basis by other parties in relation to the 
Statement of Work. 

R5. As the number and associated value of projects being delivered at the Canadian High 
Commission (CHC) in London, UK, varies from year to year, Canada is not able to provide 
specifics on the estimated number and/or total value of the projects delivered on an annual basis 
by other parties at this location. Bidders should assume that the majority of the projects that fall 
within the dollar value limits identified in Section 4 - Project Delivery Services (e.g.: CAN $25,000 



to $500,000) of the Statement of Work will be assigned to the successful Contractor for 
development and/or execution 

Q6. Could Canada provide historical work order volumes for both preventative and demand 
maintenance? 

R6. No. This information is considered to be proprietary in nature in accordance with Clause 2.4 of 
Part 2 – Bidder Instructions, of the RFP. Canada has provided information specific to the 
inventory of building systems and equipment that the Contractor will be required to maintain on 
DFATD’s Central Collab Website. This Website is accessible to Bidders. In accordance with 
Section 3.4 – Maintenance Management, of the Statement of Work, the Contractor must establish 
and maintain preventive maintenance checklists and schedules that detail various inspection 
tasks, maintenance routines and frequencies based on legislated requirements, tenant 
operational requirements, manufacturers' recommendations, age, condition and history of 
equipment and other relevant factors. In addition, the Contractor must plan and schedule 
inspections, testing, and related maintenance activities. 

Q7. Section 8.3.1 specific to drawing management services: Can Canada please confirm that any 
drawings produced as part of a project will be allowable cost? 

R7. Correct. The expense associated with the production of drawings as part of the delivery of a 
project is considered to be an allowable cost. 

Q8. Section 8.3.1 also indicates that the Contractor will be required convert original drawings / 
drawings in incompatible format to electronic version where required. Can Canada provide 
quantity of existing files remaining to convert? 

R8. No. As indicated in the response to Q7, the expense associated with the production of drawings 
is an allowable cost. This would include the expense associated with the conversion of hard copy 
and/or older electronic drawings into a format compatible with DFATD’s existing drawing standard 
(AutoCad 2014, or later, in accordance with Section 8.3 – Drawing and Manual Management, of 
the Statement of Work). As the work associated with this particular requirement is an allowable 
cost, the quantity of files for conversion isn’t a significant consideration for Bidders for the 
purposes of responding to the RFP. 

Q9. Section 8.1.1 indicates that the Contractor must submit all of the deliverables as outlined in 
Annex 7 in electronic format. 

a. Can Canada confirm that all deliverables outlined in Annex 7 must be provided in XML 
format as indicated in section 8.0? Or will most transactions take place via email? 

b. If XML format is required for deliverables as outlined in Annex 7, can Canada please 
provide details associated with each of the XML transaction requirements? (for each 
transaction, please provide an associated list of values) 

c. Please confirm the communication method that will be required for each transaction. i.e. 
Will Contractor be uploading files to a secure FTP, or will Contractor be required to 
Connect to Canada’s systems directly? 

d. If a direct connection to Canada’s systems will be required, can Canada please identify the 
system. 
 

R9a. As indicated in Section 8.1 (specifically, 8.1.7) – Information Management and Reporting, of the 
Statement of Work, the format and/or content of the information, data and deliverables identified 
in Annex 7 will be as mutually agreed by the Technical and/or Contract Authorities and the 
Contractor, and will be typically produced in Microsoft (MS) Word for narrative documents, MS 
Excel for tabular information, data and reports, and Computer Aided Design and Drafting (CADD) 
software for drawings, plans and information of a digital nature. As the Microsoft (MS) Office Suite 



has been fully compatible with the XML format since the release of MS Office 2007, meeting XML 
formatting requirements will not be an issue. Drawings are not required to be XML compatible. 
Most of the deliverables identified in Annex 7 will be produced in the software and/or format 
specified in Section 8.1.7 and will be submitted to DFATD via E-mail or posted to a secure web-
based document sharing and storage solution. The document sharing and storage solution 
currently used by DFATD is known as Central Collab, a commercially available of-the-shelf 
(COTS) software solution developed and maintained by Oproma. 

R9b. Please refer to the response to Q9 a). 

R9c. Please refer to the response to Q9 a). The Contractor will not be required to establish and 
maintain a direct connection to Canada’s systems. 

R9d. Please refer to the response to Question Q9 c).  The Contractor will not be required to establish 
and maintain a direct connection to Canada’s systems. 

 

No other changes apply 


